————— Original Message—----—-

From: cowner-infolncifcrf.gov [mailto:owner-infolneiferf.gov] On Behalf Of
John Trifone

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2008 10:45 AM

To: infolncifcrf.gov

Subject: CY(08 Deadlines: Service Maintenance and Software Agreements

CONTRACT DEADLINES: CY08 Service Maintenance and Software Support Agreements
Service Maintenance and Software Support Agreements: Deadline: August 1lst

Service Maintenance Agreements: A Service Contract Addition (SCA} form
http://web.ncifcrf.gov/campus/als/sca/ must be received by the above
deadline in order to be processed for CY08. Warranty expiration email
notices on equipment coming off warranty before 9/25/08 and Service
Agreement renewal email notices on eqguipment up for renewal prior to 9/25/08
will ke sent out by the end of April 2008.

Software Support Agreements: Purchase Requests must be received by the
above deadline in order to be processed for CY08.

The infec list is run automatically by Majordomc Please mall questions to
major-feedback@nciferf.gov or check out the web site at
http://majordomo.nciferf.gov



